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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Brian Collins <bcollins@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Ocean Munds-Dry; Tim Baker; Manish Kumar; Carrie Martin; Dylan Van
Brunt; Marissa Villa

Subject: [EXT] COG Operating, LLC Pending C108 Applications

Attachments: COG Operating Query C108 Status Priority 6 Apr 20.xIsx

Baylen:

I've attached and slightly modified your spreadsheet showing our pending C108 applications to show COG Operating
Comments in last column. To summarize:

Priority to Continue Processing C108’s:

NoubkwNpeE

Columbus Fee SWD 1: | believe we have satisfied your request for additional notice to BLM.
Gunner Deep 5 Fee SWD 1

Stove Pipe 7 Fee SWD 1

Coonskin 28 Fee SWD 1

Picklehaube 1 Fee SWD 1

Hasta La Vista 8 Fee SWD 1

Vamoose 6 Fee SWD 1

COG Withdraws the Following C108 Applications:

ok wnE

Littlefield 33 Fed SWD 1

Colt5StSWD 1

Valor 35 SWD 1

Skedaddle 8 Fee SWD 1: Already withdrawn via email on 10/8/2019.

Mortarboard 1 Fee SWD 1: Already withdrawn via email on 11/4/2019.

White Falcon 16 St SWD 1: Application already dismissed after hearing on 6/27/2019.

Let us know if you have questions. Thank you.

Brian Collins

Facilities Engineer--Northern Delaware Basin
Direct: 575-748-6924, Main: 575-748-6940
COG Operating, LLC, 2208 W. Main St., Artesia, NM 88210





